STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNGA AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178
LAFRY KEHOE
‘SECRETARY

August 30, 1979

Mr. Mike Turnbaugh

Northwest Pipeline Corporation
P. 0, Box 90

Farmington, New Mexico 8740!

Re: Northwest Pipeline Corporation

San Juan 30-5 Unit #38

G 18- 30N=5W
Dear Mr, Turnbaugh:

Form C=102 submitted with the Intention to Drill for the
subject well indicates that the acreage dedicated to the well
has not been consolidated for the drilling of this well,

When the consolidation has been completed send form C-102
in duplicate to this office showing the consolidation.

{f there are questions, please call,
Yours very truly,
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A, R, Kendrick

District Supervisor
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